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File #: 2016-01315    Information Item 18  
 

 

 
Title: Notification of Final Map Approval for Natomas Field Phase 3A 
 

Recommendation:   Receive and file. 
 
Location: District 1 
 
Contact: Jerry Lovato, Program Analyst, (916) 808-7918, Department of Public Works 
 

Presenter: None 
 
Department: Public Works 
 
Attachments:  
1-Memo to City Clerk 
2-Final Map 
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October 16, 2007 

 

 October 7, 2016 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Shirley Concolino, City Clerk 
 
FROM:  Faith Recio, City Surveyor, City Manager’s Designee 
 
SUBJECT:  Notification of “Final Map Approval” in City Council Agenda 
 
In accordance with Section 16.28.110 of the Sacramento City Code, this notice is from 
the City Manager’s designee pending decision for the following Final Map: 
 
Subdivision Name:  Natomas Field Phase 3A 
Project No.:   P04-236 
Location:             The subdivision is located on the east side of Samuelson             
                                          Way, between Prosper Road and Amelia Earhart Avenue 
Council District:  1 
Community Plan:  North Natomas  
Developer:   Beazer Homes Holdings Corp., a Delaware Corporation 
No. of Lots:   19 
Type:    Residential  
Proposed Decision: Approve 
Contact Person:  Jerry Lovato, Program Analyst, Phone: 808-7918 
 
 
This notice is to be included in the City Council Agenda for October 25, 2016. 
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